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CASE NO. 3029 
Mr. Ross Malone 
Atwood & Malone 
Attorneys at Law 
Box 700 

APPLICANT PAN AMERICAN 

ORDER NO. R-2772-A 

Roswell, New Mexico 

Dear Sirs 

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced Commission 
order recently entered i n the subject case. 

i r / 

Carbon copy of order also sent t o ; 

Hobbs OCC x 

Artesia OCC x 

Aztec OCC 

Very t r u l y yours, 

A. L. PORTER, Jr . 
Secretary-Director 

OTHER Mr. Roy Blackmail 

Mr. John Anderson 



A T W O O D 5c M A L O N E 
L A W Y E R S 
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S E C U R I T Y N A T I O N A L B A N K B U I L D I N G 

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 
8 8 2 0 1 

October 14, 

James M . D u r r e t t e , J r . , Esquire 
A t to rney f o r O i l Conservat ion Commiss ion 
State Land Off ice Bu i ld ing 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Re: Case No. 3029 

J E F F D. A T W O O D ( l 8 8 3 - ! 9 6 0 ) 

R O S S L . M A L O N E 

C H A R L E S F. M A L O N E 

R U S S E L L D. M A N N 

P A U L A . C O O T E R 

B O B F. T U R N E R 

R O B E R T A . J O H N S O N 

J O H N W. B A S S E T T , 

Dear J i m : 

I enclose he rewi th f o r f i l i n g w i t h the Commiss ion , the A p p l i ­
cat ion f o r Rehearing of Appl ican t Pan A m e r i c a n Pe t ro l eum Corpora t ion 
in Case No. 3029. 

I w i l l appreciate i t v e r y much i f , upon rece ip t of this l e t t e r , and 
a f t e r the App l i ca t i on f o r Rehearing has been p r o p e r l y f i l e d w i t h the Com­
mis s ion , you w i l l telephone John Bassett , i n m y of f i ce at Roswel l , col lect , 
and advise h i m that the App l i ca t ion has been f i l e d i n o rder that we may 
know that there w i l l be no p rob lem as regards f i l i n g w i t h i n the per iod 
specif ied by the statute. 

I f John has not heard f r o m you by m i d - m o r n i n g on the 25th, he 
w i l l be telephoning you as we want to take no chances as regards the t i m e l y 
f i l i n g of the A p p l i c a t i o n . 

Thank you v e r y much f o r your assistance i n this connection. 

With best wishes, I am 

R L M : d 
cc: Roy H . Blackman, Esqui re 

V e r y t r u l y yours , 

/ 

f o r ATWOOD & M A L O N E 


